Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Check Case Review Type:
0 Case Specific Classification Review

Enforcement Case Review

Current Date: Inspection Date: Inspector:
8-30-17 8-10-17 Karen Bayly
EPA ID: FL0O001000611
Facility Name: Howco Environmental Services
Facility Address: 2650A Edison Ave., Fort Myers, FL
Reference Links:
Alleged Violation Type Manual Potential | Extent of Yes or No
Guide for Harm | Deviation
. . 0 | Repeat Violations
1. |40 cFR 279.45(e)(2) - secondary containment U.O Guide _ j Actual or substantial
PH = 3+8+0+1:12 (mInOI’) Llne 101/02 MInOI’ Ma]OI’ E exposure to HW
Case Specific (potential SNC) ELRA constituents
402 121(A\h
Comments: ) o
The black coating/sealant on the floor of the concrete containment structure has worn off and cracking in areas.
2. j Repeat Violations
. Mi Actual or substantial
Minor Inor |: exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:
3. E Repeat Violations
. . ——| Actual or substantial
Minor Minor L1 exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:
4. j Repeat Violations
. . E Actual or substantial
Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:
5. I:l Repeat Violations
. . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor |:| exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:
6. I:l Al:efealt Violzi)ti(znst‘ |
: ; ctual or substantia
Minor Minor I:l exposure to HW
constituents
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Comments:
7. Repeat Violations
) . j_ Actual or substantial
Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:

8. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Mi Actual or substantial
Minor inor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments:
9. Repeat Violations
. Actual or substantial
Moderate Minor I:l exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:
10| ] Repeat Violations ‘
Mi Mi Actual or substantial
inor inor j exposure to HW
constituents
Comments:
Notes:

The District does not believe the violation is a SNC. There was no evidence of discharge or harm to the environment. Secondary
containment structure appeared intact however sealant has worn off and cracking in areas. Facility has acknowledged sealant needs to be
replaced and indicated they will be taking immediate actions to correct the violation. Violation previously cited on 10-12-11 and 12-6-00.

Violation was characterized using the Guidelines for Characterizing Used Oil Violations 6-28-13; Excel spreadsheet 11-3-14; Hazardous
Waste Harm and Potential for Harm Ranking System 3-10-17.

Guidelines - Minor/Minor

Extent of Deviation: Minor - 1. No person may store used oil in above-ground containers unless such containers are double walled
or stored on an oil-impermeable surface such as sealed concrete or asphalt, and must have secondary containment.

Potential for Harm: Minor - Failure to responsibly manage used oil that actually or is reasonably expected to result in pollution in a
manner that represents a minimal threat to human health or the environment.

Excel Spreadsheet - Case Specific (potential SNC)
Extent of Deviation: Major

Potential for Harm: Minor

ELRA 403.121.(4)(b)

The Division has conducted a Case Specific Classification Review for Howco Environmental Services, FL0001000611. At this time, the
Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not appropriate.

9/1/17

JS

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.
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